Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
(ROMA LEISURE CENTRAL LTD)

AGENDA
Thursday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 8 December 2011 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Denis Breading
Brian Eagling
Peter Gardner (Chairman)

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye
taiwo.adeoye@havering gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members are invited to declare any interest in any of the item on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior
to the consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 8)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 9 - 28)

Application for a to vary an existing adult gaming centre licence for Roma Leisure
Central Ltd, 19 South Street, Romford, RM1 1NJ.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

4

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

8 December 2011

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Gambling
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises
licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing
Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Premises licences and club premises certificates, Regulations 2005 will
govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application now under
consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and the
Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1




Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Gambling Commission

the Police

the Fire Service

the Local Planning Authority

Environmental Health

HM Revenue and Customs

Childrens Social Services

A licensing authority in whose area the premises is situated (that is,

the Council itself and also any adjoining Council where premises
straddle the boundaries between the two).

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only
where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder or being used to support
crime

Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1

9.2

9.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10.Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 December 2011

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11.Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

12.Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

Licensing Sub-Committee

Section 1 - Licensing Officers Report

Page 9



s+ Havering

dmes LONDON BOROUGH

5

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: 8" December 2011

Subject Heading: Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd
19 South Street
Romford
RM1 1NJ
Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell, Licensing Officer

5" floor Mercury House
01708 432766

This application is made by Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd. The application is to
vary the existing Adult Gaming Centre Licence under Section 187 of the
Gambling Act 2005 the application was received by the Licensing Authority
on 24" October 2011.

Geographical description of the area

The premises are situated in South Street, Romford and are positioned in a
pedestrianised area. They are in close proximity to the market and other business
premises. Please see attached map.

Current Premises Licences

The premises at 19 South Street, Romford currently a licence for an Adult Gaming
Centre however, the premises have not been internally constructed to allow the
premises to be operational. (copy of the premises licence attached)

An application made by Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd was granted by the Licensing
Sub-Committee on 3™ June 2011. This was to vary the premises licences at both
17 and 19 South Street making them smaller and for a bingo premises to be
constructed at the rear of both 17 and 19.

The Sub Committee decision was appealed by the interested party who had made
a representation against the application.

Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd withdrew their application before the appeal hearing
and as the varied and new licenses had never been issued the premises reverted
back to the licenses previously granted under the Gambling Act 2005. (17 — Betting
Premises (other), 19 — Adult Gaming Centre)

Page 10



Details of the Application
This application is to vary the existing Adult Gaming Centre licences by increasing
the size of the premises to incorporate 17 South Street.

17 South Street has currently a licence as a Betting Shop but has never been used
for this purpose. If this variation were granted the premises licence for number 17
would have to be surrendered before the new licence is issued and the premises
becomes operational.

Comments and observations on the application

The required public notice was installed in the Yellow Advertiser edition dated 26"
October 2011. The notice was checked by the licensing officer to be in place on
the premises for the representation period.

Interested party representation

A representation has been received from Elizabeth Speed group solicitor for The
Noble Organisation who as Sothern Amusements operates an Adult Gaming
Centre at 54 South Street, Romford.

Responsible authority representations
There are no representations from the responsible authorities.

Page 11



LONDON BOROUGH

Havering COPY

NO: 006368
ADULT GAMING CENTRE PREMISES LICENCE
This licence is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Act 2005 by the

London Borough of Havering

Part 1 — Details of persons to whom licence is issued

This premises licence is issued to :
Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd

Of the following address:
Units 65/65. The Galleria, Hatfield, AL10 0XR

Who holds an operating licence which has been given the following operating licence
number by the Gambling Commission:
000-002287-N-103907-001

Part 2 — Details of the premises in respect of which the licence is issued

Facilities for gambling may be provided in accordance with this licence on the
following premises:

Roma Amusements
19 South Street, Romford, RM1 1NJ

Part 3 — Premises Licence Details

This licence came into effect on: 20/06/2008
This licence is of unlimited duration.

1.—(1) The conditions specified in paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) shall be attached to
every premises licence.

(2) The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under
section 164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the
premises.

(3) The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

(4) The premises shall not be used for—
(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or

Gambling11.doc Page 12

MA«Asourceno»/«Aexpref»




COPY

(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited®.

5. A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the
premises shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

6. No customer shall be able to access the premises directly from any other premises
in respect of which a licence issued under Part 8 of the Act, or a permit issued under
Schedule 10, 12 or 13 to the Act, has effect.

7 Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that
requires any customer who wishes to use it to cease gambling at any gaming machine
in order to do so.

8.—(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time
during which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

9. A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises

A scale plan is attached as an Annex to this licence

Original plans can be viewed at the Local Authority licensing office.

GROUND PLOOR PLAN

Signed on behalf of the issuing licensing authority

Steve Bromley, Licensing Officer

(a)See the National Lottery Regulations 1994 (S.I. 1994/18%@ éorfisthe sale of National Lottery tickets in specified
premises licensed for gambling activities.



| COPY
Have rl nq NO: 006368

LONDON BOROUGH

SUMMARY OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF A PREMISES
LICENCE

This summary is issued under Section 164 of the Gambling Act 2005 by the

London Borough of Havering

This summary is issued to:
Roma Leisure (Central) Ltd

of the following address:
Units 65/65, The Galleria, Hatfield, AL100XR

A premises licence of the following type:
Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence

has been issued in respect of the following premises:
Roma Amusements
19 South Street, Romford, RM1 1NJ

Summary of the Terms and Conditions of the Premises Licence

1. The premises licence will run in perpetuity unless:

- the Secretary of State prescribed a period after which the licence will expire
under section 191 of the Gambling Act 2005;

- the licence holder surrenders the licence under Section 192 of the
Gambling Act 2005

- the licence lapses under Section 194 of the Gambling Act 2005;

- the licence is revoked under Section 193 or 202(1) of the Gambling Act
2005.

24 The premises licence applies only in relation to the premises specified in Part 2 of
the licence and may not be varied so that it applies to any other premises (except
in the case of a converted casino premises licence).

The premises licence authorizes the premises to be used for making available up
to 4 Category B gaming machines and any number of category C or D gaming
machines and prize gaming in accordance with the conditions set out in Part 13 of
the Act.

3 The premises licence is subject to:

- any conditions specified on the face of the licence as being attached under
Section 169(1)(a) of the Gambling Act 2005;

- any other conditions attached to the licence by virtue of the regulations mad
under Sections 167 and 168 of the Gambling Act 2005 (other than any
conditions under Section168 which have been excluded by the licensing
authority); and

Gambling11.doc P ag e 14

MA «Asourcenon/«Aexpref»




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 1 - Copy of the Application

Page 15



10 313

Application to vary a premises licence under the Gambling Act 2005

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Part 1 — Applicant Details

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr (] Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [[] Dr [] Other (please specify)

2. Surname: Other name(s):

[Use the names given in the applicant's operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence]

3. Applicant's address (home or business — [delete as appropriate]):

Postcode:
4(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as set out in the operating licence):

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. []

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”]

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation: ROMA LEISURE (CENTRAL) LTD

[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]

Page 16



7. The applicant's registered or principal address:
65/65a THE GALLERIA

HATFIELD

HERTS

Postcode: AL10 OXR

8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
070-001622-N-102318-006

8(b) !f the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made: N/A

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [_]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be included
on additional sheets attached to this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked “Details of
further applicants”.]

Part 2 — Premises Details

10. Trading name used at licensed premises: ROMA

11. Give the address of the premises or, if none, give a description of the premises and its location.
Where the premises are a vessel, give the place indicated in the premises licence as the place in
the licensing authority’s area where the vessel is wholly or partly situated. Where possible this
should include an address with a postcode:

19 SOUTH STREET
ROMFORD
ESSEX

Postcode: RM1 1NJ
12. Telephone number at premises (if known);

13. Type of premises licence to be varied:

Regional Casino [] Large Casino [ ] Small Casino []
Converted Casino [] Bingo [] Adult Gaming Centre [X
Betting (track) [_] Betting (other) [] Family Entertainment Centre []

14. Premises licence number (if known): 006368

15. If you are making this application alongside an application for transfer or reinstatement of the
premises licence into your name, please give the name of the current licence holder as it appears
on the premises licence (if known):

Surname: Other name(s):

Page 17



Part 3 — Details of variations applied for

16(a) Please give details of any variation which is being applied for. Where the application
includes an application to exclude or vary a condition of the premises licence, identify the relevant
condition here (unless it relates to hours of operation which are dealt with in questions 16(b) and
16(c)): WE WISH TO VARY THE EXISTING ADULT GAMING CENTRE LICENCE TO EXTEND
THE LICENSED AREA TO THE ENTIRE GROUND FLOOR OF 17-19.

16(b) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude or vary a condition of the licence so that the
premises may be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?

No [delete as appropriate]

16(c) If the answer to question 16(b) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon hh:mm hh:mm
Tue
Wed
Thurs
Fri
Sat
Sun

17. Please indicate any particular date on which you want the variation to take effect if approved:
IMMEDIATE (dd/mm/yyyy)

18. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

IN ORDER TO DISPEL ANY BAD FEELING WITH OUR COMPETITORS AND TQ AVOID

HAVERING COUNCIL AND OURSELVES BEING INVOLVED IN COURT PROCEEDINGS, WE
DECIDED TO WITHDRAW OUR RECENT BINGO APPLICATION WHICH WAS GRANTED BY
THE SUB COMMITTEE. THE DECISION WAS SUBJECT TO APPEAL BY SLG OPERATIONS.

WE NOW MAKE THIS APPLICATION IN PLACE OF THE WITHDRAWN APPLICATION.

Page 18



Part 4 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick as appropriate

I/ We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. |/ We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,
this application.

I/ We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises.
Checklist;

» Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed

* A plan of the premises is enclosed

* The existing premises licence is enclosed

* The existing premises licence is not enclosed, but the application is
accompanied by -
* A statement explaining why it is not reasonably practicable to produce
the licence and,

* An application under the Section 190 of the Gambling Act 2005 for the
issue of a copy of the licence
* l/we understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

* |/ we understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give
the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

MK K X

X O O

X

Part 5 — Signatures

19. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on behalf
of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

| Signature:

Print Name: J RUSSELL
Date: 20/10/11 _ (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity: DIRECTOR

20. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised
agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:

Print Name:
Date: (dd/mm/yyyy) Capacity:

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in
paragraphs 19 and 20.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be generated
electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Page 19



Part 6 — Contact Details
21(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
P A STANNETT

21(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 21 (a)
can be contacted:

07947 613767

22. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:
65/65a THE GALLERIA

HATFIELD

HERTS

Postcode:AL10 OXR

23. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

pat.stannett@hotmail.co.uk

Page 20




s = e [

b

.

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

=T

Srw—
om

[~"FoR INFORMATION §

Page 21



TO ADVEFITISE TELEPHONE BASILDON (01268) 508400

SYHAY

=

www.yellowadvertiser- today CO. uk

Havenng Yellow Adverhser. Wednesday, October 26, 2011 87

-+

(B3

01268 503 418
01268 503 419
101268 503 455

Basildon

“Pop/into our town centre office
 Monday-Thursday 9.00-5.30
Friday 9.00-5.00
Acorn House, Great Oaks

Public Netices

* LACENNING ACT 2083, . 3

Notiee ouppuamm for s New Premlery I.ln-»uuu- Section rr of the
NOTICE 15 mmmvm% London
‘“Eg RS u.g.h Street,

:’% %ﬁ”"@mmmm s

= wibg oo ¥ the preenives free
; g o e

)mnr nuu.::{“

(

uma’ e} rtgded) e provision lmi kn}mﬂ

Tﬂg’flmumnmmwnm‘;m

) Iammm he mﬁh o I-tlﬂdﬂi rdhbqtnl nle of kbl oﬂ"m\h;:
front of

wheze e
vmy m-nnm-an

"“"""ﬁ-sm

m
"‘““"F;’:nur muw% H
pho o e 6 Do

by Rectionr
romihensly munubumm-m- u'&m-m.
I'g.uiu ﬁsm

hicensinpraniltnte pooglemil com.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TQ YARY A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003
APPLICANT: Mr. ‘Sarbjit Singh & Mrs. Jasvir Singh
PREMISES: 105 Muogo Park Road, Rainham; Bssex RM13 7PP
The proposed variation is: lo extend the permitied Hours of the
premises licence for the licensable activity,of Sale of Aicohel forr
Covsumption O the Premises Only on: Sundays to Thursdeys
from 07:00 hours antil 22:00'hours: and. Eridays and Snlurda)s
from 07:00 hours untif 23:00 hours.

Full ibetails of the

3ISL'Website: wweshavering.govuk
Such representation nuii bgzmrhd‘in et b,—ammu
clearing stating (he- prakinds upon which liu? i

fibic

made in relation to the four obj 2003

Lis an offence to kntwingly am\:ﬂudyv‘nﬂ:‘ﬁkmmn

T connection with i apgl

a'person is liable'on summary canwctmn for. Ibc uﬂ'euce is
£5,]

D.ilsd 'l'llr.‘sdu) 18th Dcluw2ﬂll

Bargain

S S etk e
mncsmmucmmm
UCRNCE:
mmtlﬁguﬂuwmm
it bs bty ghim et Hora' - BIADS OF THE WORILD! i
' !%‘ﬂm_um-
. 07 i

vt d ik
G!MS#“E‘T!-Q
SALLD:

E

3?’?

¥
BT
e

iE

BDVS EMX EIKE blue a"!d
white, 20in wheels, no’ gears,
excellent. condilion, . £50. Tel:
0126 767?59. .

FREEZER, . INDEGIT, . modem,
three .Grawss« under worktop.
mat ssilver, €707 Teki | 07801
957550 or 07801 635205.

FHIDGE FREEZER, m
wpright. very good “condition;
possible delivery, £85, ‘Tel:
01708 469127} b T

LADIES MOUNTAIN BIKE, sit
ver and wiile, 15, gears. vary
goed candition, £25_Tel: 01702
559669,

UTTLE TIKE'S MULTH: GYM.
Good condition; 18° months
plus, Cost €0 wilk accept
£450m0 Tell 01375 482059
METAL FRAME SINGLE BED,
suit cmld or teenaget. very good
i £20. Tel:. 07900

¥
r

=
§i

800877,

rRnAnET

= FEEDING SYSTEM,

BLACK OFFICE CHAIR, ‘arm-
rests and lumbar-support;
lft, £20, Tel: 01702 458026

SOL|D PINE DVALTABLE ‘and, vevy ‘good  condii
four chalrs good condition £80 *

Tel: 07803 045826

TVH.CORNERVUNIT,”™
gl thoe ler, £35. T
3560

'blaéhl
07985

155 CKES METAL POST
BPIKES, for 75 x 75mm.wood |
posts, £3.50 each, £40/thslok.,
Tel: D7985 D49410,

Bx 25KG BAGS. OF ‘ROCK
SALT\GRIT E39, will separale
£6.50 FACH .EASTWOOD Tel: .
07783 544 246,

BED, 4FT 6IN DOUBLE DIVAN !
WITH MATTRESS; unused and |
still wrapped, can deliver, £85.
Jel:, 01245 420743, =

COOPEAS' 3 FCE SUITE
BEIGE Dralon very good condi
tion. "2100 'buyer”collects ' Te
01702 351063,

FOCUS ESTATE ROOF BARS!
2008/2010 MODELS, May fit!
other ‘Estales €30 ona' Tel:
01702 460529,

FREEZER,  LIFT-UP L|D
STYLE,, while, very good con-
dition, posslble delivery, £55,%
Tel: D1708.468127.; «

LEATHER = THREE PIECE

SUITE, dark racing green, three
and hwo sealers, anmichair, B75.
Tel:' 01702 20156:

LINDAM,- NIGHT : AND DAV
as new.
01277

accept £250n0.. Tel:
810854,

DANCING SHOES " colour. tan
never worn. size |6, £30° Tel:,
01702 582015 v

TELEPHDNE SEAT WITH
STORAGE AOOM, medium -
oak, very good condulion,, £40
only Tel: 01702 854'33

forswood ‘burnar-ér upﬂt\ (ire,
local sodlivery  £4.50 per bag,”
Tel: 01702 468086. p

s
19KG' WORKMATE, /55| nev W TS
MMFH

camycases, £10 each, will sepa- -, OHl

£30. THREE YOGA MATS with

rala, T 03702 520467
24N-4" PRAM,

cover, E50. Te: 07768 067474.
BUNKBEDS, sllver - melal

cunveﬂs Iu y
pushchair, “excellent - condition, "~ »
plus sun canopy, foolmuff, rain- X

p g;;ex SS14 1AH.

¥

gss PINK NINTENDO DS,I o
and’ cooldig

- games, - hamster

Krilght, uqmpanlslze lEar ven,
£50.

' in, ﬂalsmeen L plus._sland,
excellent’ Emldﬂ.l 2230, - Te):

VAX' 3-IN-1 HDWEH. nearly.
néw, icost” £175, asking £100.
Tel: 07831 710358 or 020 8523
TS T

WE‘EHTSXGMAX nkDE/Wnst
2’ pairsh sach “weight.
Unused £6.a pair or, £30 jor:

| both Tel: 07986 837251 *

WHEELGHAIR, | normm
handy e, mﬂo«
‘oot £200, bocep?

WROLGH mmn
mdﬂhﬁ'l‘ﬂ onfpuirs
ow:m

“ MIRROR DOOR, light oak, pius, ;
¥ 00 prail, 926m x 220cm, €400no,

.;mn_du;&u it
1o et uhe’ comman .v
‘o £5000)

: asoupt
'me

MEI’I(L SOFA BED FUTON in
navy blug, £30 greal condition,
used once Call 01375 360598,
Buyer coflects: Tel: .. 07515
493130

TEAK-DESK.: blue lop, - ihree
dravzers, s blue, 60.x; 115cm,

BUNDS, 4
prax, s,

W g
Gl

PUSHCHAIR, CHIGCO. lnree
avhesled, pneumatic tyres, €30, *
SOLID WHITE PLASTICIHIGH-
CHAIR, fres-standing, 210/ Tel:
01702 348365,

SEWING MACHINE,  Singer,
elactric,. portable,  all “acces-
sones andcanying case, nev;

‘condition, | £65.. Tel:=- D1268
: .759509. .
CHILDREN'S.  ELECTAIG

POLICE CAR _wihile and blus
1good condition hardly used with
sounds and horn suil 1 le 4 year,

_nldgooﬁe_rsEGDTe 07985 100

HAAND. THREE_ MEN'S MOUNTAIN

610
wqu

TORTIORSE
Mt mm

W twi

%m Toll | :}E
b

Y

"EMALL DO, DR/ GAT SHIlL-

TER mmé&gm
|HAsIL

¥ WHIRLPOOL:

\ BABY\TODDLER

{BIKES, 'alt excelient sondiion,
Irom '£35.. THREE. LADIES.
GIRLS | 'AND .BOYS | BIKES,
excellenl conddtion; from- £35.
Tek: 01268 767959,

WASHING
MACHINE  5.5kg: £40.' GAS
COOKER WITH GAS HOB AND
SEPARATE GRILL in brown, £30

i Call.01375 360508, Buyer. ol

lecls Tel: 07515'43313D.

BB GLAZED WiNGOWS,

d;m

R, b Comion |
pnfnmﬁm

rnsol,
W g
e

| eondition,’ plus kiichen acces-
I sories,
2" absoluts.. bargaln,,

garden. and’ exiras.
Deautiiul®
Chnsimas” present, £75 Tel'
01702, 541505— 3

aoy
Excelient’ condilion
ity st ol

- -
TWO - MAHOGANY  ARM-
CHAIRS, slick-back, colage
slyle, < green . cushions,
. good condilion, « 0.
MAHOGANY DISPLAY/MUSIC
CABINET, very good condilion,
£30. Tel: 01702 551593, t

\NAVY BLUE :THREE SEATER

leathsr}
01277

ulmtuu.m
ms.

JOHN LEWIS, WALL . UNIT,
whitw ash.* plus hight,  height,
A73cm x widin  132cm, base
depln.69cm x height 42cm, lop
urit deplh 35¢m, excellent con-
dition, photo available, £30, Tel:
01268 565976,

MONT. BLANC MAN'S RING,
unusus). design, -double ring:
within a ring, siiver, size R, £95,
TWO' PAIRS ' PEACH - SERE-
NADE POINTE SHOES, haidly,
viom, %G and 4%:E,.£15, s
pair ona, Tel;, 01375 640663,

PEPPA'PIG PRAM and COT,
£10. LITTLE GIALS DRESSING
TABLE;" matching ' staol! 210,
DISNEY PRINCESS, MQON
CHAIRS. £3.each, SNUGGLE'
SACK,  very. good , condition,
£12, Te: 01375 679593

BOFARED, black merl rama,
blue fulon mattress, 16t 6in!
wide; easy- aclion, extands. o
double bed, dismanlled ready,
fot tollectan, gusily assembled,

£40. Tek 020 5505 53147
Bucihurst HilL

CREDA DEBONAIR'
DRVER, ideal bedsn

SPIN
gond

46, new, £39/ PHOTOGRAPH(C
TRIPOD, good condillgn, £15.
Tt 020 BSDE. 0278 leave mes-

O DI, vath
ﬂuul £25, TEL JMm2i7 659782

ONE TONNE SANDBAGS
FULL OF OAK, can_dsliver,
£45, ONE. TONNE, SANDBAG
JFULL OF-SOFT WOOD, can
, daliver, | £30.. VAN, BENCH
“CHAIRS. three seals, ‘gpeod
belle, all accsssories, can daliv:

4 er, £85. Tel: 07709 537218,

REPRO

SELECTION
FURNITURE,

MAHOGANY,

. display cabinet. £95, maiching

CORNER' CABINET.* £50," two
CD/BOOK  GABINETS, | £25

! old,
L BIRA1E,

. double’ METAL HEADBOARD; -£50; Tel:,

THUTCH . fy

DELVER “FRiE
frame, _clean. mattresses, Very. "AREH m
goed condilion, £85, pomb!e

uanvary Tek oﬁaa 453490, - m_ ] £
e b 28 ety FABEIT

CHAIH, omcen.oune: nnculum mm

metal lrame,, charcoal - grey,! R ARER Talh

goed condilion, £20, Tel:, 01375 g 01268 473365
678862, 1 I

FRENCH DOORS, INTERIOR;
all glazed with furpilure, 77 x'28
approx; beech, good condilion,
03268418645 _or
07743 622148

DOUBLE BED, Divan no dra-
ers, Immacuiale condibon 20,

£10 508 Telr 07230'85335¢ |

L]
trewel 218 lencalh, 104247 - esch, two piece DAINKS BAR,

| manthe B0 par.bag. Sandain - 0100, hostess TROLLEY, €25
| camier bag size,

Qiﬂfﬂ Tel: 01268 699218,
cFoiied 14 M\ -
i Wﬂm TREE SURGEONS  PLEASE

MAMAY. COMFORT, - BABY - NOTE, - professional exlending

BIRE SEAT samy i/ Ulord once | German sleciric pole saw, plus
08 rin.oont |80 1 8Eceot T2 | w0 news saw chains, chain gear

mm o301 Tm AND . and. insiructions, - only - used

TYPE M;W Brand . once, cost over £200, as new

gz_ ROk« (maanind Upgrede  and perfest, £100ono. <Tal:
Tk 03268 R3S 01702 353150,

Page 22

LARGE OFFICE DESK, kidney
shape, fight oak, good' condi-
tion, buyer collests or £5 dliv-
ery, £25. Tek:+ 07767 406194.

PINE.COT,  excallent condition,
only: used- at Nans house; plus
mattress, £28on0. HIGHCHAIR,

REMNANTS OF 2 ROLLS OF

CAROETUNGERLAY, £10 Tok

DTN SpR

“HIGH MOUNT CYCLE CARRI-
L "upr ko tvoe Diletey C25 Tut |

0126F 755719,

SINGLE MATTAESS, ' £430n0.
FIESTA. TYRE, '£10.. ASTRA
TYRE, 10, DOUBLE' PATIO
CURTAINS. 90in drop, £15. Tel:
020 85512917,

PUHFLO BABY " COT ﬂa.
MATTRESS [140cm x 70cm}
Fully|vwashable and reduces the
visk of'averhealmg ‘and brealh-
Iy i hirvnhl capmbosts fiteiia
regula ematinedn. A st foe o
nwhom: hatrd Faid £130 600
W85, Comioa'In orig)-

-ndbmdunm GIER T ADNeE

Laby: nursery,
mm-mu. £17: 1 o730
| 317499

BARBIE SCODTER,
Syye, B LITTLE TIXES:
110G HORBE. siat 1y plus, £10.

1¥%ito

4
Clﬂ'l'H-Es. (] Io am. frgen
TOV. GARE, trom 10a.
mx_tw! SSEAT, 41 Tyna,
£20, Tk Di2es Ssersin:
GOLF BALLS, A1 malch quali-*
ty. 50p each, or praclice’ only
20p each. Tel: Westclifl 01702,
430054,

SOLID. PINE SINGLE BED
£70, QUALITY MATTRESS sin-
gle. 'E40, SETTEE. AND 2
MATCHING . .GHAIRS,  solid
wood base. £65  ICE-SKATES
ladies 'size 6 ,£30. 'in-ling
ROLLER-SKATES size 7/'£10
TROUSER . RACK on, wheels
I:‘lUTE] 07782 279696

DDUBLE PUSHCHAIH,
Mothercare, black and red; as
nsw;iexcellent condition, used
fevz. limes. older, daughler. pre-
{erred- walking, footmuft,, two
hoads, large | baskel, lwo
food/drink™ trays, "surtable from
birth, - muili-posiion, — single
width pushchair, fits easily i’
cars, ceniral braking system,
very good' condition, bargain
E7S, Tet: 107949 738724 aller,
5pm veckdays, anytime vesk-,
£nds.

TV BUSH DVDVIREO . willy
teletext 14in wilh wall bracke
exaellenl condition £25 FREE-
VIEW BOX £10 £30 i’ bought
logelher Tel; 07886 891231

ROGH: 3

BROWN LEATHER GORNER
SUITE good condilion con.
E95. Tel: 07810137493

ANTIQUE = BRASS HEAD-
BOARD,, fits kingsize bed,
136cm high, ornate design
excellent 'condilion, buyss. col
fects, '£75ono) Tek 01702
542512,

IN THE NIGHT' GARDEN,
lnglepiggle) ity €3, HIGH
SCHOOL MUSICAL DRESS
and pomparm sk £3.MY FIRST
LEAPPAD with five games, £15,
MAMAS and- PAPAS; CHIL-
DRENS, PRAM- and changing
bag, £10. FISHER PRICE, LiT-
TLE -PEOPLE AIRPORAT, €5,
HARMAN KARDGN DRIVE AND
BLAY, £30. Tel: D126B 428057 or
Prer7 148545,

. I.APTOF'I FAST PENTIUM 4,

naw snftware Ioaded, intsrnet
ready; \-."ueless.'.DVD/CD COpiBr.
J5in' screen,ideal msn, . ebay,
shopping, free delivery, £100.
COMPUTER, FAST PENTIUM 4,
saftwans kaded, idzal for inler-
noL, Comodate with Menyboasd,
e, 37in mmm-m, e
Tra, dalivery, K80, Tol: (1208
TOAE,

Musiecal

JA
| GOOD HOMES
FOR RETIRED
GREYHOUNDS

Ring Pat on
01708 551689

Emai: Pat@grayhournitiomer.co.uk
WW.greyhoLnGh mer. 6.ux

{Charity 259668)

Domestic
Service
Domestic &
Gommercial

Refngeralmn

=

P,

=)




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix2 - Map of local area

Page 23



St Edward
the Confessor's
Church

1038 |
he Gatehouse |

Roma Map Reference: TQ5188NW
= Qrdnance Scale @ A4 1:1250 Scale
)55, namonar| =l SUIVEY! Date: 22/11/2011 0 10 20 30 40 50m
London Borough of HaveringPa é) ﬁn copyright and database rights 2011 Ordnance Survey 100024327

Town Hall, Main Road

N .
ﬁ Have” nq Romford, RM1 3BD
e Tel: 01708 434343

LONDON BOROQUGH




Licensing Sub-Committee

Appendix 3 - Representations

Page 25



The Noble Organisation
15" November 2011 JL99RS/HRR

The Licensing Team

London Borough of Havering
Mercury House

Mercury Gardens

Romford

RM1 3SL

By Royal Mail Next Day Delivery

Dear Sirs,

Re: Gambling Act 2005 (“the Act”) — Section 161
Application to Vary Adult Gaming Centre Premises Licence at 17-19/19 South Street, Romford,
RM1 1NJ

I refer to the above application and write on behalf of Southern Amusements, which as you are aware
operates premises authorised under the Act in the London Borough of Havering, more particularly at 54
South Street, Romford. Pursuant to Section 158(b) of the Act, Southern Amusements is an interested party
in relation to the above mentioned application, as it has business interests that might be affected by the
activities the application seeks to authorise.

Section 187(2) of the Act states that “A licence may not be varied under this section so as to relate to
premises to which it did not previously relate”. This is reinforced by the provisions of article 65(12) of the
Gambling Act 2005 (Commencement No. 6 and Transitional Provisions) Order 2006, which expressly permit
a licence holder to vary a converted casino licence so that it relates to premises which are different to
those which it previously related. The schedule disapplies $187(2) in these sole circumstances and does not
apply to, inter alia, applications to vary adult gaming centre premises licences.

The abovementioned application seeks to vary an existing adult gaming centre premises licence (although it
is unclear which one) to extend the premises beyond those to which it currently relates and is therefore
contrary to Section 187(2) of the Act.

If the application is granted contrary to Section 187(2) of the Act, the licence would be a nullity and the
operations would be unlawful and in conflict with the licensing objectives as set out in Section 1 of the Act.
In particular, gambling on the premises would be a criminal offence and thereby such operations would
prove a risk to children and other vulnerable persons of being harmed or exploited by gambling, which
additionally would not be carried out in a fair and open way.

Further and without prejudice to the above, Section 159(6) of the Act states that an application for a
premises licence under Part 8 of the Act must “a) be made in a prescribed form and manner,..”, as
prescribed by relevant regulations. The relevant regulations are the Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences
and Provisional Statements) Regulations 2007 {“the Regulations”) which also deal with the requirement to
publish notice of an application for a premises licence pursuant to Section 160 of the Act.

Continued...

1a Dukesway Court, Tearpageatgead. NE11 OPJ. Telephone 0191 491 1212, Fax 0191 491 3236
Registered in England and Wales No. 2745654



Continuation (2/2)...

The Regulations require that both the application for a premises licence and the notice of such an
application, are in a required form and include specified information to include the address of the premises
{or, if none, a description of the premises and their location). These are plainly essential requirements to
fulfil the spirit and the letter of the Act and Regulations. The application to vary the premises licence refers
to the premises as “19 South Street, Romford, Essex, RM1 1NJ”. However, the notice of application made
pursuant to paragraph 12(6) of the Regulations refers to the premises as “17-19 South Street, Romford,
Essex, RM1 1NJ”. Plainly, only one of the addresses can be correct and it is equally plain that there has been
a fundamental breach of the Regulations.

Finally, it is not clear that the correct application in the correct form has been made.

Please confirm receipt of this letter and confirm that its contents are accepted as valid representations
under Section 187 of the Act and that the matter will now proceed to a hearing pursuant to Section 162 of
the Act.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

_"/

Elizabéth Speed

Group Solicitor

For and on behalf of Southern Amusements
lizabethspeed@noble.org.uk

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

